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Caddel, Jeremy D

From: Patterson, Torkel L (SA/FO)

Sent: ' Tuesday, July 13, 2004 5:48 PM

To: Caddel, Jeremy D RELEASED IN FULL
Cc: ’ Wilder, Timothy E

Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Bagram 4 cable

importance: High

Follow Up Ftag: Follow up

Due By: Wednesday, July 14, 2004 3:41 PM

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks Jeremy. Pls see my edits. Most are cosmetic (i.e., is it Bagram Detention Facility or Bagram detention facility?) but
see what you think.

Torkel
----- Original Message-----
From: Caddel, JeremyD -
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2004 3:41 PM
To: Patterson, Torkel L (SA/FO); Wilder, Timothy E
Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Bagram 4 cable

Importance: High

S/WCI's clearing this around now. | drafted it. Please take a look and let me know if you have any changes to make to it
before it goes out tonight.

Thanks,
Jeremy
-----Original Message-----
From: Crock, Jonathan M
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2004 2:16 PM
To: Ryu, Rexon Y; Carpenter, Jonathan 3; Caddel, Jeremy D{Main State); Patrick, Stewart M; Dolan, JoAnn{Main State Room 6429)
Subject: Clearance Request: Bagram 4 cable
For your clearance by COB

Wy
Bagram 4 follow-up

7.13.04 doc...

Thanks,
Jonathan
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